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AT&T Mobility – 071 
 
September 1, 2022 
 
TO:  All CWA AT&T Mobility Local Presidents 
 
FROM:  Jeanne Stewart, CWA Staff Representative   
 
SUBJECT: New Orange Contract Implementation Dates 
  
Attached is the latest updated chart on when newly negotiated items will be implemented in 
Orange. 
 
In addition to the updates below, the $55.00 stipend will be paid to PSC WFH beginning in 
October for the September stipend. 
 
The company has notified me that paychecks this week will have the retro raises in it for all 
employees who were on the payroll on 2/12/2022. 
 
Everyone else will get their retro raises in the 9/16/2022 paycheck. 
 
Everyone will get the $500. ratification bonus in the 9/16 check. 
 
 
Article 19 
Section 3 

Overtime in excess of 8 hours; exception employees who work 
4x10 shifts in excess of 10 hours  
in place for 9/25 - will be in paycheck for 10/14 

9/25/2022 
On 10/14/2022 

Paycheck 
Article 19 
Section 3 

Excused with Pay days considered time work for purposes of 
OT build - in place for 9/25 - will be in paycheck for 10/14 

9/25/2022 

Article 19 
Section 5 

Call out payment increased to 2 hours 
- will be in place for 9/25 - will be in paycheck on 10/14 

9/25/2022 
On 10/14/2022 

Paycheck 
Article 24 Excused with Pay - Upon hire employee shall receive 2 EWP 

days, 3 months of service 1 EWP day, 6 months of service 1 
EWP day - this will start with 10/1 new hires. 

10/1/2022 

 
 
JS:jl opeiu29, afl-cio 
 
c:  Staff and clerical 


